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Doroth,l Menasco 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2005 11 :24 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
Subject: 050017-TP - ALL TEUGlobal Connection, Inc of America - Agreement 

Dorothy, 

Please use this e-mail to correct the style of this agreement from an interconnection agreement to a resale agreement. 
Since we've done this in the past for BeliSouth and their errors too numerous to count, I think it would be unfair to require 
ALLtEL to file a correction letter. Instead, I will call them and remind them to verify the agreements before filing them. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement ::z:­
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